# **BREESE CITY COUNCIL MEETING \* APRIL 15, 2025**

Minutes of the 48th Regular Meeting of the Breese City Council held on the above date.

Mayor Kevin Timmermann called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM.

Aldermen in attendance: Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Tim Schleper. Absent: Carl Ratermann, Gary Usselmann.

City Officials: Street Supt. Tom Tebbe; Public Works Director Don Voss; Electric Operations Mgr. Jason Deering; Business Administrator Trevor Schubert; EMS Operations Mgr. Allen Pollmann; Police Chief Mark Berndsen; Clubhouse Mgr. Doug Schulte; Golf Supt. Paul Smith; Deputy City Clerk Jackie Hummert; Utility Billing Clerk Monica Mensing; City Attorney Joanne Stevenson.

Press: Matt Wilson, Breese Journal.

Visitors: Dan Robben, Jeff Jung, Lucas Essenpreis, Gavin Cook.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

Motion by Ratermann, second by Berndsen to approve the minutes of the meeting held on April 1, 2025, and placed on file. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Motion by Eversgerd, second by Davinroy to authorize payment of the bills, City Collector and City Treasurer Report. On roll call voting "aye": Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Tim Schleper. Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd. Absent: Carl Ratermann, Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

None.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

#### FINANCE:

Motion by Eversgerd, second by Schleper to approve the budget for fiscal year 2026. On roll call voting "aye": Steve Hellige, Tim Schleper. Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer. Absent: Carl Ratermann, Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

Motion by Eversgerd, second by Davinroy to approve an employee contract for Trevor Schubert with an effective date of 1/1/25. On roll call voting "aye": Tim Schleper. Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige. Absent: Carl Ratermann, Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

Motion by Eversgerd, second by Schleper to approve an employee contract for Jackie Hummert. On roll call voting "aye": Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Tim Schleper. Absent: Carl Ratermann, Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

## **UTILITIES**:

Alderman Berndsen thanked the public works and utility crews for the great job done during the recent storms.

## **PUBLIC WORKS:**

No Report.

## **PUBLIC SAFETY:**

Alderman Schleper reported the police have been asked by the county judicial system to patrol new Rt. 50 in an effort to slow down traffic for safety reasons. There have been a number of bad accidents recently, so please slow down!

## **RECREATION:**

Alderman Davinroy thanked the golf course maintenance crew for a great job getting the golf course back up and running after the flooding.

## **PUBLIC BUILDINGS:**

No Report.

#### **ZONING**:

No Report.

# **HEALTH**:

Alderman Hellige stated the city-wide cleanup is scheduled for April  $26^{th}$  from 9:00-3:00 at the Street Department.

## **MAYORS REPORT**

Mayor Timmermann asked residents to please keep their grass mowed. Violators will get a visit from the police department.

With the end of the fiscal year being April 30<sup>th</sup>, Mayor Timmermann thanked the managers for being fiscally responsible and keeping their budgets in check.

| OLD BUSINESS:   |
|---|
| None.   |
| NEW BUSINESS:   |
| None.   |
| ADJOURNMENT:  |
| Motion by Ratermann, second by Eversgerd to adjourn after no further business was brought before the Council. Motion Carried by unanimous voice vote. |
| The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 PM.   |
| Non-verbatim minutes taken by: Sandy Hemann, City Clerk   |